THE MITCHELL COLLECTION

Stephen D. Mitchell, born in Iowa in 1844, moved to Wisconsin with his family in 1846. He settled in Green Lake County in 1867 on a farm which became known as Mitchell’s Glen. The area had many archaeological sites, and Stephen became a member of the Wisconsin Archeological Society. He died in 1926, and his collection was purchased for the Museum in 1928 with funds provided by the “City of Oshkosh and Friends.”